
UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COU.NCll

Pistr'O
GENERAL

E/CN.6/SR.125
5 Ap,ri1 1955

'."

. ORIG~:. ENGLISH

COMMISSION ON THE STATUS OF·tvOMEN

.. Seventh Session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE H'JNDBED AND TVlENTY-FIFTH MEErnlG

Held at Headquarters, New York.,
on Tuesday, 17 March 1953, at ~O.55 a.m.

CONTENTS

Statement by the"representative of the Netherlands

COmposition of the Resolutions Committee and the Communications

Committee

Nationality of married women: report on the .a.ction talten by the

Internatiqnal La.w Commission and the Economic and Social

Council With respect to the drafting of a convention on the

nationality of married women (E!2343, E/CN.6/206,..EI.CN.6/206/Add.l

and Add.2, E/CN.6/217, E/CN.6/L.,39)

PRESENT:--
Chai:rman:

Ra.pporteur:

53-07456

Miss BERNARDINO

Begum AmlAR' AHMED

Dcmini~an Republic"

Pakistan



E/cn.6/SR~125
Znc;lish
Pace 2

France

Haiti

Burma

. Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Republic

Chile

China

Cuba

Mrs. GALLO-MULLER

Miss TSENG

Miss IW:AS

1I!rs. LEFAUCHEUX

Mrs. GttERY

Miss PELETIER

Miss YOUNG

Mrs. ViAS ILKOWSKA

Hrs. POPOYA
Mrs. \{AHDE

Mrs. HAHN

Netherlands

New Zealand

Poland
Union of' Soviet Socialist Republic::

Un1ted Kingdom of Great Britain ad:
Northern Ireland .

United states of America

Mrs. S~TCHEZ ~e ~rlD~~TA Venezuela

pnESm'IT; (continued)

Members; Daw om~

Mrs. NOVIKOVA

Also pre~;

Mrs. Kiep Germny

Miss FUJITA Japan

Mrs .de CASTILL~ LEDON Inter-Ame~1can Commission of' vlomen

Representatives·of specialized agencies;

Dr. FAIRCHILD

Mr. AHNALDO

Representatives of non-~overnmental

International Labour Organisation

United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural
Or~anization (UllliSCO)

orcanizati9ns;

Ca·~egory A: Miss SENDER )
Mr. HAGIrBR )

Mr. THORMANN

Mrs. FOX

Miss KAHN

International Confederation, of Free
Trade Unions (ICFTU)

International Federation of
Christian Trade Unions (IFCTU)

World Federation of United Nations
Associations (vlFUNA)

World Federation of Trade Unions
(WFTU)



EjCN.6/SE.125
English
Page 3

Rep:.'esentatives of non-governmental·:orga.nizations (~ontinued):

Category B and Register:

Secret"arl·at· ;

Mrs. llOODSMALL )
Mrs. MAliON )
Hies GANTENBERG )

Mrs • .CARTER

Mr.s. HYl,1ER
..

Miss ·LAGEMANN·

Miss'LA LONnE ">
1-11ss SUITH ..' ) ,

Mrs. EV/U>}S

Mrs •. McGIVERN
"! ••

NI's. MALIN

Mrs. ZIZWUA

Internat~onal Alliance of Women

'. ,1\ ,

International Council or Women

Inte;national Fed~ration of
Business 'and Professional Women

International Federation of Fl'iends
of Young ,Homen. '. '

. International Federation of
University .Women

Internation~i Fede~atlon of Women
Lawyers

Liaison Committee of Women ',S

International Organizations

·Pax Romana .

Women's International LeaGue for
Peace and Freedom

..io1~~Id Union of Catholic Women I s
Organizations

Mrs. TENISON-WOODS Chief of t'h~.::-s.ta..t\ts:9.! :t{omen
Section

Mrs •. .GRINBERG-VINAVER Secretar-y :~~',th~ Co_selon



EICN .6/sB .125
Ent.,lish
PaLe 4

STATZNENT BY THE REPRES~TATIVE OF THE NETHERLANDS

Miss PELETIER (Ne:therlands) thanked the Cominission for honourinG her
"

. and her cC?~ntry by apP9intipg her Vice-Chairman. She also thanked .,ell-llisne:,,;
. '... ~ . .

throuGhout the world for the sympathy that had been shovTn to her country in i-;:;z

terrible ordeal.. The 'sea~ which was usually rega:i.'ded as the main source of t::e
Netherlands', proe-pe::-ity, had now brought disaster, thou~h fortunately the

industrial part of··t~ country had remained unharmed ana' recovery was already

under ....Ta~. Material asshtance ana moral ~ncoura.gement had poured in f'rom all

corners of the world and women'q organizations had done splendid work. Uomen

were specially characterized by th~tr capacity'for visualiZing the misfortunes

of others and taking the appropr~ate actionj she 'hoped that that feelinG, which

transcended national frontiers, would continue to grow.

COMPOSITION OF THE RESOLU'1'IONS COMMITTEE AND TEE COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE

The CHAIRMAN sugges~ed that the Resolutions Committee should be

composed of ~herepres~ntativespf France, NewZealanq, the Union of soViet

Socialist Republics, the United states of America and Venezuela.

It was so decided.

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Communications Committee should be

composed of the representatives of Burma, China, Haiti, Poland and the Uni-ted

KinGdom.

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet 30cialist Republics), supported by

Mrs. NOVIKOVA (ByelorussianSov:1et Socialist Republic), proposed that, since

the Chinese people were not represented by the delegate of the Kuomintang

group, the candidacy of China should be replaced by that of Pakistan.

Miss TSENG (China) stated that she had never belonged to the

Kuomintang and had been elected to office by the Chinese people in 1948.
Moreover, in the existing circumstances, there was no person on the mainland

who could possibly represent the people owing to the tyranny prevailing there.

She (Miss Tseng) was their only laivful Dnd competent representative in the

Commission.



E/CN .6/SB .125
English
Page 5 .

Mre.LEFAUCIreUX (France), supported by lh's. H.AnN (United States of

America) and Miss TSET~G (China), proposed that the representatives of both

China and Pakistan .should.,be. invited, to serv~,on the Communications':Cominittee.

After a brief procedural discussion, the CHA~RMAN' called for a vote

by eecret ballot on the inclusion of the representative of China in the. . '. - .. ..

membership of the Communications,Committee.

A vote was taken by secret ba.llot ...

AS,a result of the vote, the reEresentat1ve of China was elected to the

, Co~nications Committee by 9 votes to 4, with 1 abstention.

The. C~It~ asked if thel'e were any objections to the French,

l;'rqpo.l?al to include~ne representative of Pa.k1~tan as a. sixth member of the

Communications Committee~ ,

In the absence of any objections, it was so decided,
, ;

NATIONALITY OF' MAR.-qIED um·,jEN; REPORT ON THE ACTION. TAKEN BY THE INTERNATIONAL

LAVT COMNISSION AND; TIfE ECONOMIC"AI\TD SOGIAL COUNCIL UITH RESPECT TO THE: '

DRAFTIJ:1G OF A CON'I:eiTION~,ON THE :NATIONALITY.OF MARHIED HOHEN (Ej2343,'

E/CN.fJ/206, E/CN.6j206jAdd.• l and,Add.·..2, E/CN.6/2l1, E/Cl:l.6/L.f!f:)
, , .

. .
The CF.AIRMAN pointed out that the nationality of married women 'was

'.' one of .the most i~qrtantproblems for women,: since ,there could be no'JUridical

personality w,it~ou1;. civil status. The question, ,moreov~r,,' involved that of

nationality r1g~t~" ';since in most <;ountries,a person had .to be a national in

order to vote. ,: TbE!Comm1seio~, which had been set up to make reconlmendat,1ons

fOr th~~bolition 'or discriIldnation on grounds of se'" and for the',·1mprovement

.of; the st~tUg of w~men in all spheres ofactiv1ty, could not, therefore~ remain

indifferent· to' problems of,nationality~

Since the International'Law cotnlllissionls de'elaion badap.parently'~eft the

matter in the hands of th~ Economican'd Social Council., the Commlss1onon:the

Status of Women'could follow o~eoi:twocourses, either that'ot request1hg the

'Council to:tske def1nitiv~ act1~nJ or that ot asking the- Internatl~nal Law
CommisSion to give:the Qllest-ioti'itEf'urgent 'attention.



E/CN .6/SR. +25
English.
Page 6

She asked the Secretariat to read the letter on the subject from t::e
:. " . '.~ .

Chairman of the International Law Commission to the ,secr~tary-Genera1.

J.1.rs. TENISON-ifOODS (Secretariat) read the let-i;er contained in

paracraph 8 of docur.ent E/2343.
. .

. Mrs. SANCHEZ de URD~!ETA (Venezu~la) recalled that ·her Goverm::e~-:

had not sic;ned the Montevideo Conven~ion on' -cbe N'ati~nalitY of ~ried Pers~
becau~e ce..... i; !d.n "F.covizions of the C~nvention had not been compatible w:1.tb t.:-~

Venezuel..w: C,:,ns'T,;~tuti~n. The' constitut'ion had. been amended subsequently to
, .

conform with the relevant provisions a:nd her delegation bad therefore been a.=:
. to v9te for the Co~ssion's resolution requctiting the Economic and Soci~

Council to prepare a draft international convention.

The United Jtates representative's statement on the history of the

subject and the recent information on the views of the International Law. , .

Commission showed that it ,,,as fOi! tbe Economic and'Social Council to take

further steps for the preparation of a dra:t:.t convention. The Council bad

sho'\'rn a 'Spirit of co-operation in the matter; the Commission 'a attitude shoulc

be that of stress~p~ the need fOl',concrete action.

Mrs. HAP.DE (United Kingdom) observed that there was general agreemen:

in the Commission that neither mar~iage nor it~ dissolution should affect the

nationality of ~ither spouse. That P~i~ciple was, however, couched in general
'i ' ,

terms; inasmuch as it applied to me~ as well 8S women, it was obviously the

concern of othet united Nations organ~, and not only of the Commission.

The 'International La\, Commission had been of the opinion that it wou14 be

technically undesirable to prepare a separate draft convention on the....

nati(;:mality of marr:ied women and that the subject shoul9- be dealt w;i.tb as part

of the en~ire problem of n~tionaiity including ftatelessness which that .

Cozmnlssion was studying~. The members of th~' International Law Commission were

experts, whoseadv1ce. trae 1ndisp~nsable~' she therefore felt that t~e Commi.s~ion

" .on the Status of Women should not take ~ny ciec~!3ion of sUb:stance with reg~d to

the draft conventio~ at the present session but should ~~it until the



E/CN. 6ISR ~ l25
English'
Page 7

International Law Commission·had.examined the subject in.abroader context and

should ··then consider whether separate action with reGard to women appeared

desi~able.

Her own country had until recently ap~lied a·differ~nt~a.1 treatment to

~omen where nationality was concerned and bad remedied th~ resulting

inequities by enacting legislation providing that no person's nati~na1ity was

to be affected by marriaGe. Some such general treatment might be the ansY1er

'onthe~international plane as well,: since the making of special provisions

for "Tomen, even with the bestintEmtions, frequently resulted in the

perpetuation of discrimination .againatthem•.
/

She therefore doubted the wisdom of the course' indicated.in the Cuban

draft l:esolution (E/CN.6/L.8'9) but .reserved the risht to speak on:that document

after further study! ' .

.Mis3 MA}!AS (C~ba), after reviewing the history of the item,

introduced the Cuban draft resolution on the dl'aft convention on the

n~t~onality of married.persons (E/CN.6/L.89).Her deleGation attached the

Greatest impOrtance to:the subject and its draft resolution was intended to

defend the universal-principle of equality ofmep ~d wome~ ,consecrated in the

Charter, 'in the Universal Declaration of Human'Rights and in the Co~stitution

of 'her own country.

There was still in a number of couptries a great d~a1 of discrimination

against women where loss of nationa1i~y through m?Xriaee was concerned.

Marriaee, which'was a personal contract freely en~ered into, should on no

occasion be .ac~onrpan1ed b~/ an automatic 10s6 or change of nationality. All

human beings; men and wonien alike, had the rig}).t to a nationality and should

not forfeit it merely by marrying a foreigner,while.a change of nationality

shouldalways.be a voluntary act and not the consequence .of another act of an

altogether different nature.

The time was ripe for a convention on'the E?Ubject, to be drawn up by the

United Nations. The draft convention. contained ;in tl1e Cuban. draft resolution

-Was the:. product· of serious' und careful study' of do~ULlcn·tetionprepa.red by

various no~-governmentaJ.orgtJ.I'1.izo:tions, for ,·Those help she 'Wus particularly

gratet'u;J..



E/CN .6/SR.125.
English
Page 8

Some of' the organizations bad dravTn attention to t?,e need for clarifyinc the

status of chi~dren of marriaGes ,between persons, of ~iffe~ent nationalities;

that problem should be studied at'a later time' and the Cuban delegat~on ~ould
, I'

be deeply interested in Hs solution. .

'She invited all the representatives who sgreedwith its contents to

become, co-sponsors, of the Cuban dra~t resolution and she urged, ,the Commissio:'

to adopt i·l;.

Miss YOUNG (New Zealand) said that the problem of the nationaJ.ity

of married women had always given rise to 1l"..any legal and personal ,

difficulties and it was only proper that the Commission ~n the Status or

.Women should be concerned~rith it, '. The Commi~sion should, however,. conr:lne

itself to ca.lling attention to the problem, leaving the solution to be worked

out by'eiperts. In the view of tbe experts -- the International Law
Comiaission -- it would be i~advisable to draw up a convention on the subject

until the more co~rehensive study'of nationality, incl~ding statele~sness~
• • • • ~ '. 1 .' •

had been completed.
, .

, ~uch emphasis had been placed on the moral valu~ of .the Convention. on

'Political'RiGhts of Women. ,In the present case, it seem~d 'doubtful whether

. mOral value alone, without specific commitments on 'the par~. of G.ov~l~nme!lts,
. . .. .

't-louldbe very effective. ' It was therefore better to ua1t unt;tl there, was a

possibiiity of obtaininG an international convention t:hich would have, some. . . . ~ . .

sta~ding 1'n international l~'tT. . ,

, A coD.\·ention on the nationality of married, llOl:len .uould raise, a number of

" legal problems "rhicb would have to be solved. 'For: example, there was 'the

que6'~i6n ot the ability to pass on nationality jure,.~...1l!!. Without

grantinG women that ability such a convention could ~r~y claim to estab~1sh

full eguality. . Noreover, care J4ust be taken' not, to ..p~,~jUdiCe ,in any way the

ttadit10nal riGht of coun"r1es to protect their nationals. Qvereeas. ,

In view of those considera.tions, the Commission sho\1ld wa1~ tor the

recommendations of the International taw COlIlm1ss10n' before taking ~ further

action in the matter. Otherwise. it' might not only produce an 1nfer1oT text

. but also prejudice the work otthe International Lal''. Commi6sil~ in the who~e



E/CN .6/SR.125 '
English,'
Page 9

field. In the meantime l the Connnission could express appreciation of the

vlork already undertaken by the Internationa~"pa.~Commission and the hope that

that body would give the subject the highest possible priority. -The steady

evolutionary process -in the matter in the various countl'ies'Would continue and

would facilitate the adoption of a convention ~hen the -~ime came •

.- -'-In'. the meantime, t1;eComission could be kept informed, of the chanGes in

national legislation affecting the nationality of married women,

She therefore 6uegested that the Commission should congentrate on those

items on its agenda tha.t would enable women "to make 'a:greater: contribution

,towards the, general progress of mankind, fr.om ,.,hich they, 'too, would benetit.

Mrs" de CASTILLO !.EDON (Inter-Amer.ican Commission of, Hemel).) stated

"that the experience' of her Commission on the vital ,problem under discussion

had: been ,very encouraging. At the Seventh' Inter-America.n C()nference.) held at

Montevideo in 1933, the Inter-American Commission of Women, which had then

been in existence for· five years, had submitted 'a report on the treatment of

women in the legislation then :1n:- force in the America$: and a convention on the'

...na~\iiona1ity of women. ' The convention, embodying the principle"that; there

should be no distinction based on. sex. as regards nationality, in legislation or

in practice, had been adopted: by :th~Confe,rence,bad been. signed by nineteen

of the twenty countries repreBente~ and;had,sinceb~enratified by eleven of
,

those, countries. ,It. h~d been the first tr~aty OJ:,l,. tne ...subject to apply to an

"entire, cOntinent.· ,The Commission wa~ epd~avouringto pecure further "

ratifications. A number of countries,had changed their legislation.in. .

accordance tdth the con'lention, although they had not yet ratified it. The net

result had been'that in no American country· did a women lose her nationality.. ."'. , .' . .' ~. ... ., ., . ..' .

through marriage, with the exception of one country I .There that happened only

if she had automatically acquired a second nationality.

The Inter-American Commission of Women had presented a further report on

the subject a~ the Ninth Inter-American Conference held at Bogota in 1948, and

it would do so once more at the Tenth Conference, soon to be held at Caracas •.



EjcN ~6/SR.125
EnGlish"
PaGe'lO

Miss ROBB (In:terna~ional Fe~~ration of University Women) said that

the non ~overnmenta1 organizatiop§, ·inc1uding her mm, '.had found the study on
.. ~ ."

the Hation~lity of Married \'lomen prepared by the Secretariat in 1950'. .' '. . ..'. .
. ~xtretl~ly us~ful .cnd "70uld we1coPle period~c report~ on legislative development:

with reCl:ird ~o nationaiity. Her own.orga~ization wal3,particularly.concerned

with the problem of st~te1essness in view of the fact that a'large number of

intellectuals 'fiaS affected by it. ' ..''

The,Internationa1,Federat~on Of Vniversity Women considered the problem
. . .' ,

o~ loss of, nationality b~ married pe~sons due to conflicts 'Of l~w to'be very
. .- .

imporJ~ant ~~ it endorsed the principles adopted by the Commission in that
" ' '

reGard at its fourth session.

In conc~us~on, she urged that,whateyer procedure'it. decided to follo'\-T

in the matter, the Commission should adopt a draft convention in'the not too
. ':. -.' ."

distant future. , . '.. .

Miss La LONDE (Unternai:;iona1 Federation of"Homen laWyers) recalled

that at ito 1950 Converence in Rome,her ,organization hod adopted a resolution

ur~inG countries Which had not al~eady done so to amend'their constitutions

with a view to ab<:>lishing distinctt,onson,grounds 'of 'sex ,in'·their nationality

and citizenship laws. Tha~ resolution was in line 'with aiticIe:l of the draft

c~nventiO~?n national~ty;of,married persons (A/CN;4/50). Her organization

l,oulq confil?-~e~' thr?ugh. J ts ,~embers ,in forty-eightcdun1;ries,· ·to press' for
. .

appropri~telegisla~ion on the. s~atus of married women.

The meetin~ rose at 12.15 p.m.

3/4 p.m.




